
MINNOVA 

March 3, 1993 

Minnova Inc. 
3rd. Floor 
311 Water Street 
Vancouver. British Columbia 
V6B 1B8 
Telephone (604) 681-3771 
Telecopier (604) 681-3360 

Dave Yeager 
Skyline Gold Corporation 
301 - 675 West Hastings Street 
Vancouver, B. C. 
V6B 1N2 

Dear Dave; 

Thanks very much for the presentation on the Craig River property 
that you gave Ian and I l a s t week. I have had a chance to review 
A. Burgoyne's evaluation and there i s no question that there are a 
number of i n t e r e s t i n g targets that require a d d i t i o n a l work. 
Unfortunately, at t h i s time, we are unable to further pursue t h i s 
property. However, i f possible, we would l i k e to be kept informed 
of any future r e s u l t s that you may obtain. As promised, I have 
enclosed A. Burgoyne's report. Thanks again for allowing us to 
review t h i s project. 

Yours sin c e r e l y , 

Gary Wells 
Senior Project Geologist 

GW/ic 


